Bramshill Parish Council Bramshill Church, Bramshill Road on Thursday 11th May 2022 at 7.00pm

- 22/10 **Present:** SA, NS, BC, MS AC, Cllr T Southern, Cllr T Davies, and two parishioners.
- 22/11 **Apologies:** Cllr Crampton.
- 22/12 **Approved Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting** held on 11th March 2022 were signed by SA.
- 22/13 Matters arising for AOB: None

22/14 **Finance:**

GS advised the council that the year-end accounts for 2021 -2022 had been prepared and that an internal audit had been carried out. The closing figure at the year-end was £2899.34. GS advised the council that this figure enabled BPC to proceed with exemption from an external audit and following on from the terms laid out all councillors agreed to exemption. An external audit is not required. The Certificate of Exemption - AGAR form and the agreed accounts were signed by the Chairman following the meeting. GS also advised that the publication requirements will be advertised on the allocated date of 13^{th} June, and that the signed copies of the accounts will be posted onto the parish website. All information will be displayed on the Parish Notice Board for the time frame set out. The latest income and expenditure figures had been circulated; GS advised that £2000 precept had been credited to the bank account.

Cheques authorised

Glynis Spencer: - £375 for Parish Council duties April -June 2022

HALC: - £133.04 Affiliation fees

The balance of the bank after outstanding amounts had been presented stands at £4391.32 including the grant balance of £400.00

22/15 Access/Highways:

The Chairman advised that overnight repairs to Bramshill Road had been carried out. MS spoke of recent positive contact with HCC regarding the junction of Fiddlers Green and the entrance to the Bramshill Park, signage for "no right turn", at the Bramshill Park exit and boulders to defer large vehicles mounting the grass verge at the Fiddlers Green junction had been requested. MS to follow up. A resident had installed various handmade signage HCC have requested these to be removed.,

22/16 **Environment:**

- 16.1: The Chairman discussed a recently approved planning application at Hatchgate Farm, ongoing problems had been raised with an outstanding covenant linked to Moor Place.
- 16.2: The Chairman spoke of three recent planning applications concerning major works at Bramshill Park, which includes a sang, wedding and events venue and construction of 197 dwellings. BPC are taking advice on this matter and are requesting an extension of the closing date which is at the end of May.
- 16.3: BC mentioned that a pre planning application was with HDC for works at The Pheasantry. Planning Application expected soon.

22/17 Crime: Neighbourhood Watch and Police Update.

No crimes to report, MS spoke of fly tipping which had been dealt with promptly, she also spoke of a conversation with the Yateley Neighbourhood Watch co-ordinator who had agreed that the previous system for Bramshill can be reinstated, this should take place shortly.

BC spoke of recent police activity on Forestry Land, which had been declared a major incident by police, arrests were made on site. He also mentioned noise nuisance of motorcycle activity at the junction of Elvetham Road with A30 on Sunday mornings. R Collard Ltd have offered to create a scrambling track further along the Elvetham Road which can be monitored, police supporting this request.

22/18 **AOB**:

BC advised that City and Country had advised the residents of The Pheasantry that filming will commence on 11^{th} June he reminded the council that any problems with traffic and breaches of terms of the temporary Planning Application recently granted be logged and reported to Enforcement at HDC.

Next Meeting: To be held on Wednesday September 21st at The Pheasantry 7pm

The meeting closed at 7.40 pm

signed date

Abbreviations:

Cllr. Shaun Allison- Chairman SA

Cllr. Nigel Stoate NS

Cllr. Bob Coe BC

Cllr. Margaret Sheerman MS

Cllr. Annie Clarke AC

Glynis Spencer - Parish Clerk GS